
   ITEM # ___5___ 

   DATE: 02-11-14  
 

COUNCIL ACTION FORM 

 

SUBJECT:   2013 RESOURCE RECOVERY ANNUAL REPORT  

 

BACKGROUND: 
 
A calendar year report is prepared annually for the Resource Recovery System.  Based on 
this annual report, and in accordance with existing contracts, billings are prepared for the 
participating communities and Iowa State University. 
 
The 2013 Resource Recovery Annual Report shows that 54,159 tons of Municipal Solid 
Waste (MSW) were received at the plant during 2013, with 6.2 percent (3,347 tons) of that 
amount from Iowa State University. Approximately 81 percent (44,093 tons) of the total 
tons received at the plant were processed, and 64 percent (28,262 tons) of this became 
Refuse Derived Fuel (RDF). Approximately 9,903 tons (18.3 percent) were sent to the 
Boone County Landfill. 
 
Revenues from all sources totaled $4,062,011, and total expenses were $4,196,226.  This 
resulted in net reduction of $134,216 to the Resource Recovery fund for 2013. This reflects 
the major capital improvements made during 2013, including the new primary shredder and 
the fire suppression room addition. The per capita fee charged to the other participating 
jurisdictions remained at $9.10 for 2013, and the tipping fee for haulers remained at $52.75 
per ton. 
 

ALTERNATIVES: 
 
1. Accept the attached 2013 Resource Recovery Annual Report as presented, and 

authorize staff to distribute the report and to bill the participating communities and 
Iowa State University. 

 
2. Request further information from staff. 

MANAGER’S RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Council acceptance of this report will allow staff to bill our participating partners for their 
respective portions of the Resource Recovery System’s 2013 costs.  
 
Therefore, it is the recommendation of the City Manager that the City Council adopt 
Alternative No.1, thereby accepting the 2013 Resource Recovery Annual Report as 
presented and authorizing staff to distribute the report and to bill the participating 
communities and Iowa State University. 
 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
         Smart Choice 

 
 

Public Works Department 515.239.5160 main 515 Clark Ave.  
Administration 515.239.5404 fax Ames, IA 50010 
 

  
www.CityofAmes.org 

February 11, 2014 
 
Dear Resource Recovery System Members: 
 
The Resource Recovery System continues to be one of the most successful methods of landfill 
diversion in the state of Iowa. Approximately 64% of the waste processed at the plant becomes 
Refuse Derived Fuel (RDF), which replaces a portion of the coal used for electric generation at the 
City of Ames Power Plant. Also, more than 2,000 tons of metal and 170 tons of glass are recovered 
for recycling. Drop-off disposal of Household Hazardous Materials (HHM) continues to be offered by 
appointment, keeping nearly 11 tons of HHM from the landfill.  
 
The 2013 per capita charge, which is payable on July 1, 2014 and December 1, 2014, will be 
maintained at $9.10. The per capita charges will be based on the certified 2010 census. The tipping 
fee rate will remain at $52.75 per ton and the car line rates will continue to be $8 for 
cars/passenger vans and $22 for pickups/trailers. 
 
The system agreements with the county and member communities/agencies are being renewed 
early in 2014. We sincerely appreciate your hospitality and consideration as we made visits to all the 
member agencies during the fall of 2013 to gain input on renewing our agreements. We look forward 
to beginning the next exciting 20-year period in July 2014. 
 
Several innovative ideas and improvements were made to the system during 2013. The most 
significant among these was replacing the original primary shredder with a new, state-of-the-art 
shredder. This is planned to reduce the amount of electrical demand, as well as reduce 
operations/maintenance and landfill transportation/disposal costs. A sprinkler room addition was also 
made to the facility. This will enable replacement of the internal fire suppression system during the 
coming year, which will increase safety at the plant. Another improvement was replacement of the 
truck scale. We will also continue to further evaluate potential gasification technologies as an option 
to the traditional RDF process. 
 
We experienced some irregularity in our availability to commercial haulers during 2013 due to needed 
maintenance at the power plant, as well as the noted improvements to our facility. We appreciate the 
accommodations that were made by our customers and expect the improvements to provide a much 
more reliable system in 2014 and beyond. 
 
If you or any of your constituents have questions about this annual report or any of the activities of the 
Resource Recovery System, please do not hesitate to contact me or our Superintendent, Gary Freel. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
John C. Joiner, P.E. 
Public Works Director 
















